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Abdul Rehman

From: Sandeep Bhat
Sent: 10 April 2024 14:16
To: Abdul Rehman
Subject: FW: Ice cube machine Trufrost IC 100 

 
 

From: Nilesh Uttamrao Kolhe <nilesh.kolhe@thirdwavecoffee.in>  
Sent: 23 February 2024 10:13 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Shyam Krishna <shyam.krishna@thirdwavecoffee.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman 
<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Surya Prakash Jhawar <surya.jhawar@thirdwavecoffee.in> 
Subject: RE: Ice cube machine Trufrost IC 100  
 
Hi Sandeep, 
 
Please find the pricing of ice cube machine, which is available in TWC Bhiwandi WH. 
 
Note- transportation is in your scope.  
 

Material  
 Unit  

Base Price  

 GST%  
 GST  

Amount  

 Unit Base 
Price 

with GST   
 Qty  

 Total 
Amount 

With GST  
Ice Machine with self-contained bin (95kgs/24hrs) IC100-Trufrost 1,08,560.00  18% 19,540.80            1,28,100.80  2         2,56,201.60  

 
 

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 4:40 PM 
To: Shyam Krishna <shyam.krishna@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Nilesh Uttamrao Kolhe <nilesh.kolhe@thirdwavecoffee.in> 
Cc: Charan H M <charan.hm@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi 
<trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Surya Prakash 
Jhawar <surya.jhawar@thirdwavecoffee.in> 
Subject: RE: Ice cube machine Trufrost IC 100  
 

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL E-MAIL originating from outside of TWC. Please be careful before responding, clicking links, or opening any attachments.   
Shyam  
 
Your quote awaited for 2 Ice Cube machines Third wave Coffee at Lucknow , please revert urgently  
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From: Shyam Krishna <shyam.krishna@thirdwavecoffee.in>  
Sent: 12 February 2024 20:08 
To: Nilesh Uttamrao Kolhe <nilesh.kolhe@thirdwavecoffee.in> 
Cc: Charan H M <charan.hm@thirdwavecoffee.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi 
<trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat 
<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Surya Prakash Jhawar <surya.jhawar@thirdwavecoffee.in> 
Subject: Re: Ice cube machine Trufrost IC 100  
 
Dear Nilesh 
 
Can you please confirm the availability of the Subjected equipment at our warehouse.  
 
Thanks and regards 
Shyam Krishna 
 
 

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Date: Monday, 12 February 2024 at 6:51 PM 
To: Shyam Krishna <shyam.krishna@thirdwavecoffee.in> 
Cc: Charan H M <charan.hm@thirdwavecoffee.in>, Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>, Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>, 
Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>, Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>, Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>, Saeed Khan 
<saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Ice cube machine Trufrost IC 100  

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL E-MAIL originating from outside of TWC. Please be careful before responding, clicking links, or opening any attachments.   
Dear Shyam , 
  
In reference to our recent discussion, we have reached out to Trufrost for the procurement of 2 Ice Cube machines (Trufrost IC 100) required for the upcoming Third wave Coffee at Lucknow. Unfortunately, these machines are 
currently out of stock, with an anticipated arrival by the end of this month. Given the urgency of our requirement, kindly advise on suitable alternatives or check if spare machines are available from your existing stock.  
  
Your prompt attention to this matter is highly appreciated.   
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards  
Sandeep Bhat  
Senior Manager Purchase  
Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd 
Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor 
Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018 
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Mob : 9821945599 
  
  


